



Ballpark Commons Office Building
7044 South Ballpark Drive, Suite 200
Franklin, WI 53132
(414) 336-7900
foth.com

July 29, 2026

Nate Tillis
Director
Racine Water & Wastewater Utilities
800 Center Street, Room 227
Racine, WI 53403

Re: Harbor View Sanitary Sewer Relay and Abandonment Approval

Dear Mr. Tillis,

This letter is a request for approval of our sanitary sewer plans for the proposed Village of Caledonia sanitary sewer relays and abandonments within the area west of Novak Road in between 6 Mile and 5 1/2 Mile Roads. The proposed sanitary sewer work flows into the Crestview Lift Station and is pumped to an existing 30" interceptor sewer which ultimately flows to the Central Lift Station. The proposed sanitary sewer work involves abandoning redundant sewer segments and associated manholes in addition to abandoning one of two 15" segments flowing to the Crestview Lift Station and upsizing the other 15" to a 21". No additional areas will be served from this project. This proposed sanitary sewer work is located in the southern 1/2 of Section 8, Township 04N, Range 23E and northern 1/2 of Section 17, Township 04N, Range 23E.

WDNR will be reviewing the sanitary sewer plans and as part of their approval process, we need to provide a letter from your office with your approval and acknowledgement.

To assist in your review, the construction drawings and related exhibits are attached. Please contact me if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Michael Yeager".

Michael Yeager, PE
Project Civil Engineer
Licensed in WI

cc: Tony Bunkelman, PE – Village of Caledonia
Andy Schultz, PE – Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC

Enclosure(s)
Attachment 1 Project Plans